

127 388-

Ottawa, 3rd April, 1902-

Sir,

In reply to your letter of the 22nd ultimo, No. 23,376, with further reference to the price charged Mr. Fred McIlven, of Poncha, for the 118 Acres of the S.E. $\frac{1}{4}$ Sec. 19, T. 43, R. 26, Sharphead Reserve, West of the River, I beg to inform you that Mr. McIlven has been advised of the error in the copy of the valuation of these lands which was sent to you, and requested to forward the difference in the first instalment on his purchase of the above mentioned land, to you, for transmission to the Department.

Your obedient servant,

W. H. C.

Asst. Secretary

W. H. Cottingham, Esq.

Dominion Lands Agent,

Red Deer,

H. W. T.

Indian Affairs, Letterbook,
15 March 1902 - 5 April 1902, (R.G. 10, Volume 4989)

Tight Binding

POOR COPIE

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA